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Bruce Zhang

From: Dana Alderson on behalf of gs.planning@environment.nsw.gov.au
Sent: Wednesday, 24 January 2024 17:50
To: Bruce Zhang
Subject: Confirmation BCS will provide advice under new referrals for SSD-10448-Mod-6 

and SSD-60513208
Attachments: CM Record: Major Projects – New Request for Advice - Aspect Industrial Estate 

Modification 6 (SSD-10448-Mod-6) (Penrith); CM Record: Major Projects – New 
Request for Advice - Aspect Industrial Estate Stage 4 Development (Warehouse 8) 
(SSD-60513208) (Penrith)

Hi Bruce 
 
Thanks for your time on the phone just now. 
 
Just confirming that I will close these requests out and await new ones to reflect the changes related to SSD-10448 
MOD 4. 
 
Many thanks 
Dana 
 
 
Dana Alderson she/her   
A/Senior Team Leader Planning 
Biodiversity and Conservation 
Department of Climate Change,  
Energy, the Environment and Water 
 
T (02) 8837 6304    E dana.alderson@environment.nsw.gov.au 
 
dcceew.nsw.gov.au 
 
Locked Bag 5022 
Parramatta NSW 2150 
 
Working days Monday to Friday, 09:00am - 05:00pm    
 
Ensuring a sustainable NSW through climate change and energy action, water management, environment 
and heritage conservation and protection. 
 

                                                                                               
 

 
I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land and pay respects to Elders past and present. I also acknowledge all the 
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander staff working with NSW Government at this time.  
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
 
 


